
   

 

 

 

 

   

             
             
   

   

   

 
 

Memo 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

 
 

 

Date:   August 13, 2024 

To:   Economic Development Committee 

From:   Griffin Leininger, Business Services Lead, DuPage Workforce Development Division 

RE: Incumbent Worker Training Application – Laser Technologies Inc 

 
 

Laser Technologies Inc has been awarded an Incumbent Worker Training grant for related 

theory apprenticeship programs. These programs will cover math, print reading, the basics of 

machine technology as well as tool and die making basics. Training will be provided by 

Technology & Manufacturing Association (TMA). Not implementing these trainings could 

prove to be detrimental to the future of Laser Technologies Inc through lost sales due to 

inexperienced new labor. Laser Technologies Inc determined that the Related Theory 

Apprenticeships would be a suitable solution to overcome these skills deficiencies and 

reduce future downtime. 

 

 

 
 Notes: 

* Laser Technologies - 106 Employees 

* Located in Naperville, Illinois 

* Number of Incumbent Workers to be Trained: 3 

* Total Amount Approved: $8,850.00 

 


